
SPECIAL OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Venue: The Bainbridge Room, The Copeland Centre, Catherine Street, 
Whitehaven. CA28 7SJ 

Date: Monday, 21st January, 2019
Time: 2.00 pm
Contact Officer: Clive Willoughby               Tel: 01946 598328

1. Apologies for Absence 

2. Declarations of Interests in Agenda Items: 

To receive declarations by Members and/ or co-optees of interests in 
respect of items on this Agenda. 

Members are reminded that, in accordance with the revised Code of 
Conduct, they are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests or 
other registrable interests which have not already been declared in the 
Council’s Register of Interests. (It is a criminal offence not to declare a 
disclosable pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting). 

Members are advised however, in the interests of clarity and transparency, 
to declare at this point in the meeting, any such disclosable pecuniary 
interests which they have already declared in the Register, as well as any 
other interests. 

Members are reminded that they may not, by law, participate or vote in 
any discussion in a meeting on a matter in which they have a disclosable 
pecuniary interest 

Members are advised that they should leave the room during consideration 
of any items of business in which they have a disclosable pecuniary 
interest.

3. Minutes of the meeting held on 6 December 2018 1 - 4

4. Budget Consultation Outcome 5 - 26

5. Draft Revenue Budget 2019/20, Medium Term Financial Plan (2019-2022), 
Treasury Management and Draft Capital Programme (2019-2022) 

To Follow

Public Document Pack



6. Date and Time of Next Meeting: 

The next meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee will be held on 
Thursday 21 March 2019 at 2:00pm in the Bainbridge Room.

Membership: Councillors Raymond Gill (Chair), Carla Arrighi, Jackie Bowman, 
Anne Bradshaw, Hugh Branney, Yvonne Clarkson, Neil Ferguson, Jeanette Forster, 
Keith Hitchen, Sam Meteer, Brian O'Kane, Sam Pollen and Felicity Wilson (Deputy Chair)

Contacts: Direct Dial: 01946 598328
E-mail: clive.willoughby@copeland.gov.uk
Website: www.copeland.gov.uk



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY, 6 DECEMBER 2018

Present: Councillors Raymond Gill, in the Chair; Jackie Bowman, Yvonne Clarkson, 
Jeanette Forster, Keith Hitchen and Felicity Wilson

Officers: James Young (Scrutiny Officer), Clive Willoughby (Democratic Services Officer), 
Leanne Birkett (Procurement and Contract Management Officer), Jo McLeod (Head of 
Corporate Resources) and Sue Pringle (Bereavement Services Development Manager).

OSC 18/53 Apologies for Absence 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Anne Bradshaw, Hugh Branney and 
Sam Pollen.

At this point, the Chair expressed his disappointment at the lack of attendance by Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee members.

OSC 18/54 Declarations of Interests in Agenda Items: 

There were no declarations of interest made at this meeting.

OSC 18/55 Minutes of the meetings held on 27 September 2018 and 8 November 2018 

RESOLVED - That the minutes of the meetings held on 27 September 2018 and 8 November 
2018 be signed by the Chair as a correct record.

OSC 18/56 Copeland Apprentices Scheme - Presentation. 

Members received two presentations from the Council’s apprentices.

The first from the 2017 apprentices who had now been with the council for a year, on their 
roles and achievements during their time at the Council.

The second from the 2018 apprentices who had been working on the Environmental Health, 
Economic Development, Revenue & Benefits and Parks & Open Spaces departments

The presentation was then open to questions from Members.  
Members thanked all the apprentices for the presentations and invited them back next year to 
give an update.

During the discussion that followed, Members asked the Head of Resources if a paper could 
be prepared on the apprentice’s scheme. 

RESOLVED:- that the presentations be received and noted.

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



OSC 18/57 Procurement Strategy 

The Procurement and Contract Management Officer introduced the Procurement and Contract 
Management Strategy 2018-2021 to committee and invited questions.

During the discussion that followed, it was asked what involvement there would be Members 
and a suggestion was made that the Portfolio Holder be present when tenders were opened.
Committee also welcomed the version control on the document.

The Procurement and Contract Management Officer was thanked for her hard work and for 
attending the meeting.

RESOLVED: that the Procurement and Contract Management Strategy 2018-2021 be noted.

OSC 18/58 Recycling 

The Community Services Manager updated committee on the recycling service.

During the discussion that followed, members asked if Copeland still received recycling credits 
from the County Council, if the amount of recycling had stabilised and if any of the ‘bring sites’ 
would be closing as a result of kerbside recycling.

Members expressed their gratitude to the recycling teams.

RESOLVED:- that Overview and Scrutiny Committee support the recommendations to 
Executive to

a)  Note the success of the new kerbside recycling service in the first 6 months of 
operation; and

b) Agree to use £50,700 of general reserve in 2018/19 to underpin additional resources 
required to provide the capacity to meet service demand.

OSC 18/59 Task and Finish Group - Crematorium and Cemeteries Final Report 

Committee received a report from the Crematorium and Cemeteries Management Rules Task 
& Finish Group.

Members were reminded that the Task & Finish Group was established at the request of the 
Executive Director to look at the Management Rules, which had not been reviewed since 
1979.

Members thanked the Cemeteries and Crematorium staff for their work.

RESOLVED:- that
a) The revised Crematorium and Cemeteries Management Rules be noted, and
b) A recommendation be made to Executive that the revised Crematorium and 

Cemeteries Management Rules be accepted and implemented.

Page 2



OSC 18/60 Social Inclusion Policy Revisions 

Committee considered revisions to the Social Inclusion Policy.

During the discussion that followed, members asked what the changes to the policy were and 
if, in future, the changes could be highlighted in the report.

RESOLVED:- that
a) The revisions to the Social Inclusion Policy be noted and
b) A recommendation be made to Executive that the revised Social Inclusion Policy be 

accepted.

OSC 18/61 Update from Overview and Scrutiny Performance Sub-Committee 

Members received an update from the Overview and Scrutiny Performance Sub-Committee 
following their meeting on 21 November 2018.

Concern was expressed that Executive was meeting to discuss financial and performance 
reports prior to the meeting of the OSC Sub-Committee, thus depriving the sub-committee 
from feeding in their comments for consideration.

Members were advised that future Sub-Committee meetings would be arranged for after the 
issue of the Executive agenda and before the Executive meeting. The Chair of Vice Chair of 
OSC would then attend Executive to input the OSC’s comments.

During the discussion that followed, members were concerned that Executive decisions were 
being made before the meetings and that recommendations from OSC were being ignored.

RESOLVED: that the update from the Overview and Scrutiny Performance Sub-Committee be 
noted.

OSC 18/62 Copeland Information Technology Acceptable Use Agreement 

Committee considered the Copeland Information Technology Acceptable Use Agreement, 
which was presented by the Head of Corporate Resources.

It was stated that this was required to be completed annually and was a recommendation from 
Audit.
It was further stated that any Member who had not signed the agreement by 24 December 
2018 would have their access to Council systems suspended.

Members asked for clarification regarding use for personal, political or campaigning purposes 
and the Head of Corporate Resources undertook to obtain guidance from the Council’s 
Solicitor.

Committee suggested that a recommendation be made to Executive that a report be prepared 
and the Copeland Information Technology Acceptable Use Agreement be taken to the next 
Council meeting for approval.

RESOLVED: that 
a) the Copeland Information Technology Acceptable Use Agreement be considered, and
b) a recommendation be made to Executive that a report be prepared and the Copeland 

Information Technology Acceptable Use Agreement be taken to the next Council 
meeting for approval.

Page 3



OSC 18/63 Date and Time of Next Meeting: 

The next meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee will be on Wednesday 
16 January 2019 at 2:00pm in the Bainbridge Room, The Copeland Centre, Catherine Street, 
Whitehaven.

The Meeting closed at 12.10 pm 

Chair

Page 4



 
2019/20 BUDGET CONSULTATION 
 
EXECUTIVE MEMBER: Mayor Mike Starkie 
LEAD OFFICER: Julie Betteridge, Executive Director 
REPORT AUTHORS: Julie Betteridge, Andrew Clarke 
 
WHAT BENEFITS WILL THESE PROPOSALS BRING TO COPELAND RESIDENTS? 
 
The corporate strategy sets out the Council’s commitments and plans for how it will 
prioritise and deliver services to its residents.  The public and key stakeholders have 
been invited to comment on the Council’s 2019/20 Budget Ideas.  The Budget provides 
the resources to deliver on the Corporate Strategy priorities which are informed by the 
public budget consultation. 
 
WHY HAS THIS REPORT COME TO THE EXECUTIVE? 
 
Executive are setting out their budget proposals against Corporate Strategy priorities 
for 2019/20 and are receiving the feedback from the public consultation to further 
inform the budget setting for 2019/20. 
  

RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 
Executive are requested to 
 
a) receive and comment on the public consultation feedback on their 2019/20 budget 
proposals and priorities; and 
 
b) confirm the priorities for delivering the four ambitions within the 2019/20 
Corporate Strategy Delivery Plan as set out in section 2.32 in readiness for the budget 
setting process and for finalising the Corporate Strategy Delivery Plan 2019/20 at the 
March 2019 Executive.  

 
 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 The Corporate Strategy 2016-20 was prepared by the Mayor and his Executive 

and agreed as part of the budget setting process for 2016/17.  In each following 
year to date the Mayor and his Executive have confirmed their commitment to 
this strategy as of continued relevance to the vision for the Council being “a 
commercially focused organisation with a national reputation for high quality 
services”.   The direction of the Council in delivering services to residents and 
businesses and in working with stakeholders and partners is articulated in the 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



Corporate Strategy Mission - “To make Copeland a better place to live, work and 
visit”. 

 
1.2 The 2016-20 Corporate Strategy vision, mission, three core values, four 

ambitions and five strategic outcomes remain relevant to the direction and core 
priorities of the Mayor and his Executive.   The Executive agreed in August 2019 
that no changes are required to the Corporate Strategy framework for the 
2019/20 Council delivery.  They also agreed a draft set of priorities for the four 
ambitions for 2019/20 Corporate Strategy Delivery Plan informed by a review of 
the progress in the past three years. 

 
1.3 The annual budget setting process for 2019/20 began in August 2018 with the 

Mayor and his Executive setting out their strategy and priorities for the next 
financial year.  Core proposals have been out to public consultation and 
responses detailed within this report.  The statutory consultation with local 
businesses, one in North Copeland, one in South Copeland, is scheduled for mid 
January as in previous years.  

 
2. PROPOSALS 
 
2.1 The proposed priorities for progressing our Ambitions for the final year of the 

existing strategy have now been reviewed in the light of the public budget 
consultation feedback received.   As previously highlighted, we have progressed 
on all our priorities since 2015 to the point where the final year of the strategy 
delivery is about consolidating and ensuring the Council is actively driving 
forward on all our ambitions across all our services and development activity.   
Executive have been clear that the final year, 2019/20, Ambition priorities are 
also influenced by the operating context of national, regional and local policy, 
resources, challenges and opportunities.  

 
 Budget Consultation Responses 
 
2.2 Copeland Council carried out a five-week public budget consultation in 

November/December 2018.   The consultation document was produced from the 
proposed priorities for 2019/20 Corporate Strategy Delivery Plan and drawing on 
the budget savings and ideas required to deliver these priorities.   The Council’s 
Overview and Scrutiny assisted The Executive in ensuring the document was 
informative and encouraged engagement by residents and stakeholders to 
maximise response levels.  

 
2.3 The document and questionnaire were available on Copeland Council’s website 

and hard copies in council offices in Whitehaven and Millom, in addition to all 
libraries in the borough.  The consultation document is reproduced at Appendix 
A.  It was promoted via Copeland Council’s and the Elected Mayor’s social media, 

Page 6



Copeland Chat (staff newsletter), Copeland Matters (residents’ newsletter), 
Members’ Update and in the local press. 

 
2.4 A total of 91 responses were received and the responses have been summarised 

and an assessment made as to their impact on the Corporate Strategy proposed 
priorities for 2019/20.  Each consultation question is considered separately. 

 
2.5 Question 1 

We propose a council tax increase of 1.95 per cent, which is less than the rate 
of inflation. We need to increase our share of council tax to maintain the 
services we provide for you. We welcome your comments on this proposal. 
There were 76 responses to this question. 

39 supported the proposal;  
18 did not support the proposal;  
19 gave neutral/political comments. 

Those who supported the proposal said: 
- It is important to maintain services 
- Council tax should be increased in line with inflation 
- Council tax should be increased on the condition that services are not cut 

Those who did not support the proposal said: 
- Council tax should not be increased when services are being reduced 
- Council tax is too high already 
- The proposed increase is not in line with an increase in wages 

 
2.6 It is important to note that the majority of consultees are in support of an annual 

increase below the rate of inflation and highlight the key reason of maintaining 
services.   The Council has commitments as a fair employer to ensure voluntary 
living wage and has agreed a 2% inflation wage rise for this current and next 
year.  It is important to remember that the Council receives only 11% of the 
Council Tax collected in the borough and uses it on delivering statutory services.  
This action needs to be carried into our budget setting proposals as this resource 
is required to maintain the existing statutory service level. 

 
2.7 Question 2 

We plan to raise all our fees and charges by RPI in line with current inflation 
rates. These include planning, licensing, car parking and The Beacon Museum. 
We need to maintain the services we provide for you. We welcome your 
comments on this proposal. 
There were 83 responses to this question. 

33 supported the proposal;  
28 did not support the proposal;  
22 gave neutral/political comments. 

Those who supported the proposal said: 
- Council costs are rising so it is acceptable to pass this cost on to residents 

Page 7



Those who did not support the proposal said: 
- Fees are too expensive already and should not be increased. 
- Services are being reduced yet charges are being increased 
- Increase to car parking charges will drive people away from towns, 

impacting retail and tourism 
 
2.8 The largest response to our consultation on inflation rises is in support of the 

proposal recognising that our costs to deliver services are impacted by inflation 
rises and we have a commitment to maintain the services we provide for 
residents.  The Council has consistently been applying fees and charges raises in 
line with current inflation annually with a few exceptions last year – these being 
car parking and the Beacon.   Both of these exceptions were undertaken in line 
with our town centre regeneration agenda and we now need to increase Beacon 
Museum charges for 2019/20 to ensure the Council is able to maintain services.  
It is still proposed to maintain a position of no increase in car parking charges to 
continue the Corporate Strategy commitment to town centre regeneration.  The 
services we charge for continue to be provided at the same level as in previous 
years. 

 
2.9 The key deliverable which this budget action relates to a deliverable within the 

corporate strategy Ambition 4 – To recognise the value and maintain our strong 
delivery of quality services (top quartile) as a small district council which 
continues to be challenged by available resources and working within restricted 
budgets.  To keep our commitment to identifying and where possible obtaining 
external resources to maintain service levels and quality of delivery.  This 
proposal needs to be carried forward into the budget setting proposals. 

 
2.10 Question 3 

We are not anticipating changing our budget for open spaces. However, we 
have received feedback from residents regarding the upkeep of our 
cemeteries. Therefore, there could be the opportunity to reprioritise our 
resources to concentrate more on cemeteries, with a reduction on other open 
spaces. We welcome your comments on this proposal. 
There were 78 responses to this question. 

6 supported the proposal to re-prioritise resources to concentrate  
 more on cemeteries;  
37 did not support the proposal;  
35 gave neutral/political comments. 

Those who supported the proposal said: 
- Cemeteries should be the top priority out of respect 

Those who did not support the proposal said: 
- Community/religious groups should look after cemeteries 
- Open spaces should be prioritised as they attract visitors 

Page 8



- Families who take plots in the cemeteries should pay an annual 
maintenance charge 

 
2.11 There is clearly a low level of support for the borough council to prioritise 

cemetery maintenance over other open spaces maintenance and development 
through the budget consultation.   The Mayor has in the past few months been 
engaged with residents concerned over the maintenance of two of the 
cemeteries we are responsible for.  In line with this we have entered into an 
active partnership with Whitehaven Town Council which has provided additional 
external resources to enable increased open spaces team resources in 
Whitehaven Cemetery.  We are also undertaking some small improvements 
including notices to assist visitors in helping to maintain the space and revising 
the management rules to support families and friends in looking after plots. 

 
2.12 The activity within this budget question meets our 2019/20 key deliverables 3 

and 5 in Ambition 4 to strengthen the way we operate.  This is in line with our 
building on joint working to open up new opportunities for cross sector activity 
targeted at services and improvements to facilities and identifying and obtaining 
external resources to maintain service levels and quality of delivery.  We will be 
continuing this approach within our budget strategy for and throughout 
2019/20. 

 
2.13 Question 4 

We have brought over 30 empty homes back into use by working with home-
owners over the past 12 months. However, there are still over 1,000 empty 
homes in the borough. What suggestions do you have to bring more empty 
homes back into use. 
There were 76 responses to this question. 

Suggestions included: 
- Increase level of tax paid by owners of empty homes 
- Offer incentives to owners to renovate 
- Target absent owners and apply pressure to renovate/sell 
- Use empty homes to house the homeless 
- Copeland Council should take its housing stock back in-house 

 
2.14 We welcome the interest our residents have from the consultation in 

maintaining a focus on empty homes.   Whilst this is a challenge in line with 
needing additional funding resources to ensure we are able to keep a focus on 
empty homes being brought back into residential use the Council have set this as 
a priority in our refreshed Copeland Housing Strategy.  Some of the suggestions 
made by residents to assist our work are and will continue to be included in the 
2019/20 budget proposals – introducing further council tax premium payments 
on empty homes and maintaining the empty home initiative.  The existing 
approach of the empty homes initiative is to target owners, including absent 

Page 9



landlords, to encourage renovation and/or sales.  In the past year we have been 
successful in bringing 33 empty homes back into use. 

 
2.15 The Corporate Strategy has a core ambition of town centre regeneration and has 

for the past three years focused on the renewal agenda relating to empty 
homes.   In 2019/20 we are proposing to maintain a key deliverable of using our 
refreshed Copeland Housing Strategy and partnership approach to focus on 
addressing empty homes impact in our towns.  We have been clear in this 
deliverable that where possible resources will be identified with partners to 
contribute to existing work to encourage empty home owners to improve and 
bring their properties back into residential use.   The budget proposals have been 
challenging to identify additional resources to ensure staff resources are 
available for this work as in the past two years we have used some of our New 
Homes Bonus (NHB) resource.  Our NHB level for 2019/20 is less than previous 
years and hence the request for empty homes staffing time does present a 
pressure within our budget to maintain this work. 

 
2.16 Question 5 

Last year, we launched a £500,000 town centre regeneration scheme, which 
has supported over 80 businesses improve their external appearance. What do 
you think our priorities should be for our town centres? 

There were 74 responses to this question. 
The priorities were broken down as: 

o Attracting business/investment – 44 (59.46 per cent) 
o Street-cleaning – 18 (24.32 per cent) 
o Enforcement – 12 (16.22 per cent) 

Other priorities were highlighted including improved open spaces, public 
toilets and tourist attractions. 

 
2.17 The success of the town centre regeneration scheme has ensured 104 shop 

fronts have been improved and invested in.  This directly links to the priorities 
identified by residents in the consultation response.  The Mayor’s Open for 
Business approach has been well received and continues to engage with 
businesses and potential investors in the area.  This budget consultation 
feedback also highlights the high priority our local residents have on the Council 
working to attract businesses and investment into our town centres.  Investment 
has been made by the Council and its partners in increasing street cleansing 
resources in the major towns in line with the Corporate Strategy commitments.  
The focus on Pride of Place remains within our proposed key deliverables under 
our Corporate Ambition of Town Centre Regeneration.  In 2019/20 we have a 
specific deliverable of completing the improvements to public realm within our 
four key towns as part of the Pride of Place initiative including a focus on quality 
street cleaning and enforcement activity to delivery high quality streetscape. 

 

Page 10



2.18 Question 6 
Copeland Council is one of the few councils nationally that delivers sandbags 
directly to residents in the event of flooding. We offer this free of charge and 
budget for £12,000 per year. Should we continue to provide this service free or 
charge, or should we encourage residents to use flood-prevention options that 
can be purchased? 
There were 83 responses to this question. 

40 supported the proposal to continue providing sandbags free of     
   charge;  
23 did not support the proposal;  
20 gave neutral/political comments. 

Those who supported the proposal said: 
o It is an essential service for vulnerable people 
o Some residents can’t afford their own flood-prevention measures 

Those who did not support the proposal said: 
o Householders should be responsible for their own flood-

prevention measures 
o The focus should be on prevention at source 

 
2.19    The Council has a commitment through its social inclusion policy to ensure 

services for our most vulnerable residents.   In line with the consultation 
responses we would wish to ensure that the availability of sandbags for our 
vulnerable residents is prioritised.  We have worked closely with the 
Environment Agency, registered housing providers and Cumbria County Council 
on flooding with the multi million pound Egremont Scheme being finalised.   In 
line with the consultation responses, we will continue to offer sandbags during 
2019/20 and plan to ensure partnership arrangements are in place for our most 
vulnerable residents being able to access resources with the majority of 
Copeland householders required to be responsible for their own flood 
prevention measures later in the year.  The Council will work with partners to 
offer guidance to householders on how best to take on this responsibility. 

 
2.20 Our proposal in response to the consultation feedback ensures we work within 

the existing focus on vulnerable people within our corporate strategy ambition 
of Employment, Skills and Social Wellbeing where a key deliverable is to use the 
Council’s resources, partners and commitments to ensure relevant assets are 
available to underpin the social inclusion policy priorities. 

 
2.21 Question 7 

It currently costs Copeland Council £54,000 per year to replace residents’ 
damaged bins. Should we continue to provide this service free of charge, or 
should we charge residents for this service? 
There were 87 responses to this question. 

42 supported the proposal to continue to provide this service free of  

Page 11



 charge;  
27 did not support this proposal;  
18 gave neutral/political comments. 

Those who supported the proposal said: 
o It is often not the fault of the householder when their bin is 

damaged 
o It would encourage fly-tipping and theft of bins 

Those who did not support the proposal said: 
o The money is better spent elsewhere 
o It would encourage people to look after their bins 

 
2.22 46% respondents supported the proposal that the council should still provide 

free replacement bins with a key comment that it is often not the fault of the 
householder when their bin is damaged.   Within our proposal to charge 
residents thereby saving a substantial £54,000 per year we have maintained a 
budget to ensure that where we are responsible for the damage to bins we will 
provide these free of charge.   Bins have an expected lifespan and the Council 
will maintain a reserve to replace residents bin on a 20 year cycle.  Any 
replacements out of this planned cycle and timespan will be charged at cost of 
replacing only.  We will be reviewing our commitments under our social inclusion 
policy to residents on benefits to ensure they receive replacement bins as 
required.  A third of consultation responses in support of charging for 
replacement bins have identified that paying for your own replacement both 
enables limited resources to be better spent elsewhere and encourage residents 
to look after their bins.   

 
2.23 The Council does recognise that like many rural English Districts we have seen an 

increase in fly tipping which we are actively pursuing through enforcement.  The 
proposal to charge residents for replacement bins except where the Council has 
caused the damage during collections will be made outside of the lifespan cycle 
for residential replacement bins. 
This measure is directly related to the Council requiring savings under its 
efficiency programme to balance our annual revenue finances.  

 
2.24 Question 8 

It currently costs Copeland Council £107,000 per year to collect residents’ 
brown (garden) bins. Should we continue to provide this service free of charge, 
or should we charge residents for this service? 
There were 87 responses to this question. 

56 supported the proposal to continue to collect garden bins free of  
 charge;  
14 supported the proposals to charge for the service;  
15 gave neutral/political comments. 

Those who supported the proposals said: 

Page 12



o It is more environmentally-friendly 
o To charge would result in increase if fly-tipping, garden fires and 

unkempt gardens 
o Council tax is high enough without a new surcharge 

Those who did not support the proposals said: 
o Those without gardens should not have to pay for this service 
o It costs Copeland Council to operate this service, therefore the 

cost should be passed on to those who use it 
 
2.25 This question is asked annually and the Council is keen to encourage residents to 

maintain green waste recycling.   The Council incurs cost to ensure the green 
waste collected is processed and re-used as we do not have the resources to do 
this ourselves.  28% of residents feel we should charge as those with gardens 
receive an additional benefit from the council to those without.  It does cost the 
Council to operate the service.  Two thirds support the council continuing to 
provide this service free of charge.   Clearly, the Council needs to find a way to 
ensure full cost recovery of this service in the medium term and will during 
2019/20 continue to work with neighbouring councils in Cumbria to look at how 
we can collectively work together around recycling and green waste.   

 
2.26 The government is publishing its consultation on its Resource and Waste 

Strategy which also considers the issue of domestic green waste amongst its 
many other issues and may assist waste collection authorities such as Copeland 
Council.  We shall not be charging for green waste for the 2019 collection season 
but will be looking to prepare for a full cost recovery scheme in readiness for 
2020 season.  This action sits as a key deliverable under our corporate ambitions 
of both strengthening the way we operate and embedding a commercial 
approach to discretionary services. 

 
2.27 Question 9 

Copeland Council has strong partnerships in place to deliver targeted services 
and to support our residents affected by welfare reform. Should we continue 
to offer this support, and in which areas should our level of support increase? 
There were 82 responses to this question. 

46 supported the proposals to continue offering the support;  
9 did not support the proposals;  
27 gave neutral/political comments. 

Those who supported the proposals said: 
o Residents affected by changes need the same/increased level of 

support 
o A dedicated officer should be in place to assist residents 
o A multi-agency approach is needed 

Page 13



Other areas suggested in which we should increase our level of support were: 
Universal Credit, homelessness, child poverty, domestic violence, rent arrears 
and digital support. 

 
2.28 The positive endorsement from a majority of residents through the consultation 

ensures the Council is supported in the active work it is doing in supporting our 
vulnerable residents and in particular supporting our families, individuals and 
most impacted by welfare reform.   We, as part of the Cumbrian Councils 
approach to anti-poverty and social inclusion, have maintained the default Local 
Council Tax Reduction Scheme which offers up to 100% discounts on Council Tax 
depending on each case circumstances.  This requires an annual discretionary 
spend by Council Tax recipients in Cumbria of over half a million pounds for 
Copeland borough beneficiaries.  Our share is anticipated as being a 
discretionary spend of £72,000 in 2018/19 which is Copeland Council 
commitment in support of this social inclusion policy activity.     

 
2.29 We also work closely in partnership with voluntary and local organisations 

through grant support to ensure services on the ground for UC and other welfare 
claimants.  This includes financial and digital inclusion services within our 
communities.  As highlighted through the consultation the Council has in the 
past year had two full time benefit liaison officers, one located in the north of 
the borough, one in the south to work directly with residents on benefits issues.  
Our social inclusion policy sets out our wide range of commitments to focus 
resources and help on residents in need of support, including those considered 
most vulnerable.  Our corporate ambition of Employment, Skills and social 
wellbeing sets out a range of key deliverables which include sustaining our 
relationship with the voluntary and community sectors to deliver services in our 
neighbourhoods particularly a focus on digital and financial inclusion, to 
continue our partnership leadership and delivery on skills and work engagement 
to help residents progress in their economic and personal development and 
maintain our core services around domestic abuse support and homelessness 
prevention.  Our social inclusion programme is delivered through a package of 
Council and external funding and this will continue through our 2019/20 
programme. 

 
 
 
 
2.30 Question 10 

What other suggestions would you like to make to the Mayor in terms of his 
budget? 
There were 77 responses to this question. 
Responses included: 

o Improve shop fronts and parks 

Page 14



o Tackle dog fouling, drugs and anti-social behaviour 
o Reduce councillor allowances 
o Improve bin collections 
o Encourage local employers to be more environmentally-friendly 
o Spend more on tourism 
o Reduce parking charges 
o Reduce the number of managers in the council 
o Encourage more Sellafield Ltd funding into communities 

 
2.31 We welcome and encourage residents’ responses and ideas to the Mayor and 

Council for our budget setting process.  In this latest budget consultation round 
we have received an interesting mix of ideas.   A number of these ideas are 
already in process and the Council will benefit in 2019/20.  In particular, 

 We have invested £89,012.14 in improving 40 shop fronts obtaining 
match funding into the borough of £182,743.51. 

 The Copeland Hub is managed by a Council Officer and is the foreleader 
in delivering effective multi agency solutions and actions on a wide range 
of neighbourhood issues including drugs in the Town Centres and anti-
social behaviour hot spots. 

 The Council has for the past three years run an annual campaign on dog 
fouling resulting in enforcement actions.  We continue to deal with stray 
dogs as required. 

 The Boundary Commission were invited to look at the number of 
Councillors by the Council and in 2018 made their final 
recommendations, now formally passed by Government, for a reduction 
from 51 to 33 Councillors thus reducing the cost of councillors to the 
Council.  

 A budget has been set up on Tourism activity in 2018/19 and again in 
2019/20 which is being supported by a Tourism Summit as part of the 
Mayor’s Open for Business approach in 2019. 

 The Council liaises with Sellafield Ltd on their social impact plans and 
programmes and have encouraged increased spending on social impact 
in Copeland communities and neighbourhoods.  We recognise this 
continues to be a continuous process. 

 
2.32 A few of the ideas are part of our Corporate Strategy particularly relating to 

improving service delivery as part of our ongoing ambition of strengthening the 
way we work.  We are in a continuous process of reviewing our policies and 
strategies and will be looking at how we work with partners including local 
businesses around our environmental strategy particularly in responding to the 
Governments new waste strategy proposals. 

 
 Final Proposed Corporate Strategy Priorities 2019/20 

Page 15



 
2.33 The following sets out the priorities being proposed for delivering against the 

Four Ambitions within the Corporate Strategy in its final year  
 
 Ambition 1   Town Centre Regeneration 

 The key focus which we have been working on throughout this Corporate 
Strategy term is regeneration, services and development within our key towns 
and service centres which ensures Copeland’s towns function coherently.  
Positive work and outcomes have been achieved with joined up thinking and 
active partnership with key organisations operating in our town centres.  We 
need to maintain this approach to our delivery and priority work for this core 
ambition. 

   New and existing activities are proposed for 2019/20 against the following 
priorities: 

 Within the Pride of Place focus on our population centres to work with 

others to increase the use of currently empty buildings and encourage 

greater occupation of current derelict shop buildings; 

 To liaise with local voluntary and community bodies located and delivering 

out of our town centres to maintain their presence and service delivery in 

accessible places in the town centre 

 To use our refreshed Copeland Housing Strategy and partnership approach to 

focus on the renewal agenda for town centres including managing and using 

older stock effectively and addressing empty homes and second home 

impact in these towns.  Where possible resources will be identified with 

partners to contribute to existing work to encourage empty home owners to 

improve and bringing their properties back into residential use 

 To work with Cumbria LEP on the future role of town centres to identify 
additional resources and partners to engage in developments bespoke to 
each of our towns. All efforts will be made through partnership activity to 
identify and use external funding to maintain momentum on town center 
improvement activity under the Pride of Place initiative 

 Complete the improvements to public realm within our four key towns as 
part of the Pride of Place initiative including a focus on quality street cleaning 
and enforcement activity to deliver high quality street scape 

 Use and maximise the Council’s community led housing approach and fund 

to impact our town centres and mitigate for any negative impacts of second 

and empty homes 

 To ensure the council best uses it assets in it key towns to enable 

regeneration with a wide range of partners and using effective management 

and development plans eg Castle Park 

Page 16



 

Ambition 2 Commercialisation 

 The Council has investigated a number of opportunities for commercialisation as 
new ventures and more successfully in expanding the existing service and 
trading activity.   We continue with some key priorities from year three, a 
realistic approach as in the previous year to ensure we effectively prepare for a 
refresh of our commercial strategy by the end of this Corporate Strategy term. 

 

 To investigate the opportunities and viability to maximise commercial 

opportunities from our development plans and property assets and linked 

services.  As in the previous year, to include where appropriate the 

acquisition of assets with commercial potential. 

 In liine with our strategic management and active maintenance of our asset 

base to consider further opportunities to invest to save and maintain or 

increase our delivery and income potential eg to work actively to improve 

access to services to ensure we most effectively use digital platforms for on 

line sales, booking & ticketing for events 

 Alongside building our brand we will work to improve and understand areas 

where our service reputation isn’t so strong and ensure improvement actions 

are delivered effectively 

 Continue the embedding and development of our commercial approach and 

implementation to ensure all services are more competitive on value for 

money and core quality.   

 To deliver the investment and development of our bereavement services. 

 
Ambition 3    Employment Skills and Social Wellbeing    
 

2.5 Work on employment, skills and social wellbeing are fully embedded within the 
Council’s Social Inclusion Policy and our 2019/20 programme will ensure 
commitment to projects and activities to support vulnerable residents and 
communities is prioritised.     

 
Our key deliverables for this ambition for 2019/20 remain: 

 As in previous years to use the Council’s resources, partners and 
commitments to ensure relevant assets are available to underpin the 
Social Inclusion Policy priorities and programme. 

 To continue our long standing work with local industry to ensure 
community benefit plans and resources are able to make a difference to 
the lives of Copeland residents. 

Page 17



 To continue to promote the public sector as an employer of choice 
through maintaining our commitment to practical experience and 
learning/training on the job through 

a) a 2019/20 apprenticeship cohort, 
b) encouraging work placements and traineeships  
c) Pursuing partnership activities to enable integrated approaches 
to training and skills development. 

 Maintain the Beacon education and learning approach for schools and 
lifelong learning for residents and visitors and the importance of arts, 
culture and creative thinking and skills to underpin wellbeing and STEM 
(science, technology, engineering and maths). 

 Ensure we sustain and develop our leadership and facilitation of the 
Copeland Work and Skills Partnership and its continuously developing 
programme of complementary partnership delivery to meet the known 
gaps in service to assist Copeland residents develop skills and access work 
opportunities. 

 Continue our focus on financial and digital inclusion and in particular the 
impact of welfare reform both through our own service delivery and 
design, our schemes in support of benefit recipients and our active 
partnership with a wide range of organisations and stakeholders. 

 Work in partnership to identify and engage with opportunities to develop 
facilities to encourage innovation, entrepreneurialism and new 
enterprises. 

 To sustain our liaison and active partnership with the third sector 
recognising their role and impact in Copeland communities and 
neighbourhoods and ensuring our commissioning approach on social 
inclusion maintains a strong active joint approach 

 Tackle domestic abuse & other exploitations through our domestic abuse 
project aimed at victims and residents at risk. 

 Through our active chairpersonship of the Copeland Health and 
Wellbeing Forum to focus on targeted partnership interventions and 
initiatives to address locally identified issues and improve the health 
inequality and health of our residents. This will include maximising the 
benefits of our services and contracts including our leisure contract and a 
commitment to enabling healthy places and towns 

 Using the Copeland Housing Strategy to improve links with range of 
partners including registered providers, County Council and developers 
on housing which offers housing people need at all stages throughout 
their life including extra care and supported living. 

  
Ambition 4  Strengthen the Way we Operate 

 

Page 18



 We continue with our drive to ensure we best use our resources and assets to 
deliver effectively to our residents, businesses and stakeholders.  To this end our 
final year of our current Corporate Strategy has the following key deliverables: 

 Implementing our new ten year workforce development plan its focus on 
quality training and succession planning and our commitment to be an 
employer of choice in our local area. 

 Deliver the implementation plan of our ICT strategy which effectively 
ensures our agile working approach. 

 Build on our strong partnership liaison and joint working to maximise our 
activity and resources and open up new opportunities for cross sector 
activity targeted at services and improvements to facilities and access to 
services for our residents. 

 Embed and develop the capability of our new website and online facilities 
to improve access to the Council and its services and deliver our 
commitment to increasing self service options. 

 To recognise the value and maintain our strong delivery of quality 
services (top Quartile) as a small district council which continues to be 
challenged by available resources and working within restricted budgets.  
To keep our commitment to identifying and where possible obtaining 
external resources to maintain service levels and quality of delivery. 

 Develop a financially sustainable Medium Term Financial Strategy for 
2020/21 to 2023/24. 

 
3. CONCLUSIONS 
 
3.1 The response to the budget consultation has provided a level of response which 

we believe is indicative and have used this feedback to question and remind 
ourselves of our budget pressures, statutory responsibilities and social inclusion 
commitments.   Throughout the work to develop the priorities for our corporate 
strategy delivery in 2019/20 we have been acutely aware of the need to ensure 
residents are able to access statutory services whilst maintaining our 
commitment to our local growth strategy aspirations.   

 
3.2 Executive are being asked to note and receive the public budget consultation 

responses and the opportunities from these responses within the budget 
proposals being finalised for 2019/20.    Executive are also asked to confirm the 
priorities for delivering the strategy Ambitions in its final year ie 2019/20 as set 
out in section 2.32. 

4.     STATUTORY OFFICER COMMENTS  
 
4.1 The Monitoring Officer’s comments are: No specific legal issues arise from   the 

report. Any legal issues arising from specific projects identified in the report will 
be assessed and dealt with as each project develops. 

Page 19



 
4.2 The Section 151 Officer’s comments are:  This report is part of the preparations 

for the budget process. Any further comments will be made at the meeting. 
  
4.3  EIA Comments:   The Council is guided by its approved Equality Scheme. 
  
4.4 Policy Framework:  The Corporate Strategy 2016-20 sets the policy priorities for 

the Council. 
  
4.5 Other Consultee Comments, if any:  The report includes the public budget 

consultation feedback. 
 
5.      HOW WILL THE PROPOSALS BE PROJECT MANAGED AND HOW ARE THE RISKS 
GOING TO BE MANAGED? 
 
5.1 The corporate strategy priorities and budget proposals to deliver are the core 

deliverables and measures within the Council’s Performance Management 
Framework.   

 
6.       RESOURCE REQUIREMENTS 
 
6.1 All resources to deliver are required to be within the Council’s budget proposals 

for 2019/20. 
 
7. WHAT MEASURABLE OUTCOMES OR OUTPUTS WILL ARISE FROM THIS 

REPORT? 
 
7.1 The priorities for delivering the Corporate Strategy will be set and shape all 

service delivery within the Council.  The public budget consultation feedback is 
an important tool to ensure the Council is listening and responding to resident’s 
views. 

 
List of Appendices  
 
Appendix A  2019/20 Budget Consultation Paper 
 
List of Background Documents: 
Previous reports, corporate strategy papers, budget consultation responses, 
performance data and reports. 

Page 20



�ϭ 

�ƵĚŐĞƚ��ŽŶƐƵůƚĂƟŽŶ�ϮϬϭϵͬϮϬ 
 

zŽƵƌ�ĐŽƵŶĐŝů 
zŽƵƌ�ŵŽŶĞǇ 
zŽƵƌ�ƐĂǇ 

Page 21



�Ϯ 

zŽƵƌ�ĐŽƵŶĐŝů͙�ǇŽƵƌ�ŵŽŶĞǇ͙�ǇŽƵƌ�ƐĂǇ 

�ƵĚŐĞƚ�ĐŽŶƐƵůƚĂƟŽŶ�ϮϬϭϵͬϮϬ 

�ŽƉĞůĂŶĚ��ŽƌŽƵŐŚ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ŚĂƐ�ƐƚĂƌƚĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ�
ŽĨ�ƐĞƫŶŐ�ŝƚƐ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ϮϬϭϵͬϮϬ�ĮŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ǇĞĂƌ͘�
/ƚ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ĂƉƉƌŽǀĞĚ�ŝŶ�&ĞďƌƵĂƌǇ�ϮϬϭϵ͘ 

͞tĞ�ĂƌĞ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ŝŶĐƌĞĚŝďůǇ�ŚĂƌĚ�ƚŽ�ŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶ�ǇŽƵƌ�� 
ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĂŵŝĚƐƚ�ĞǀĞƌ�ĚĞĐƌĞĂƐŝŶŐ�ďƵĚŐĞƚƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ǁĞ͛Ě� 
ǁĞůĐŽŵĞ�ǇŽƵƌ�ƚŚŽƵŐŚƚƐ�ŽŶ�ŚŽǁ�ǁĞ�ĐĂŶ�ďĞƐƚ�
ĂĐŚŝĞǀĞ�ƚŚŝƐ͘͟�-�DŝŬĞ�^ƚĂƌŬŝĞ͕��ůĞĐƚĞĚ�DĂǇŽƌ�ŽĨ�
�ŽƉĞůĂŶĚ 

 

dŚĞ�ƐĐĂůĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŚĂůůĞŶŐĞ�ǁĞ͛ƌĞ�ĨĂĐŝŶŐ 

^ŝŶĐĞ�ϮϬϭϮ͕�ƚŚĞ�ƐŝǌĞ�ŽĨ�ŽƵƌ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ŚĂƐ�ƌĞĚƵĐĞĚ�ďǇ�
ϰϬ�ƉĞƌ�ĐĞŶƚ͘�/Ŷ�ϮϬϭϵͬϮϬ͕�ƚŚĞ�ZĞǀĞŶƵĞ�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ�
'ƌĂŶƚ�ǁĞ�ǁŝůů�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�'ŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ� 
ƌĞĚƵĐĞĚ�ƚŽ�άϯϵ͕ϬϬϬ͘�/Ŷ�ϮϬϭϯͬϭϰ͕�ŝƚ�ǁĂƐ�άϯ͘ϯ�ŵŝůůŝŽŶ͘ 

�ƵĞ�ƚŽ�ƚŚŝƐ�ĂŶĚ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ĐŽƐƚ�ƉƌĞƐƐƵƌĞƐ͕�ƐƵĐŚ�ĂƐ�ƌŝƐŝŶŐ�
ƉƌŝĐĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞƐ�ŝŶ�ĚĞŵĂŶĚ�ĨŽƌ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͕�ǁĞ�ǁŝůů�
ŶĞĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƐĂǀĞ�Ă�ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ�άϬ͘ϱ�ŵŝůůŝŽŶ�ĨƌŽŵ�ŽƵƌ� 
ƌĞǀĞŶƵĞ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ŝŶ�ϮϬϭϵͬϮϬ͘� 

�ŽƉĞůĂŶĚ��ŽƌŽƵŐŚ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ŬĞĞƉƐ�ŽŶůǇ�ϭϭ�ƉĞƌ�ĐĞŶƚ�
ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽƵŶĐŝů�ƚĂǆ�ǇŽƵ�ƉĂǇ 

/Ŷ�ϮϬϭϴͬϭϵ͕�ǁĞ�ŬĞĞƉ�ũƵƐƚ�άϯ͘ϴϵ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�άϯϯ͘ϵϴ�ƉĂŝĚ�
ƉĞƌ�ǁĞĞŬ�ďǇ�Ă��ĂŶĚ���ƉƌŽƉĞƌƚǇ�ƚŽ�ŚĞůƉ�ĨƵŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�
ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ǁĞ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ͘�tĞ�ĐŽůůĞĐƚ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞƐƚ�ĨŽƌ� 
�ƵŵďƌŝĂ��ŽƵŶƚǇ��ŽƵŶĐŝů͕��ƵŵďƌŝĂ�WŽůŝĐĞ�ĂŶĚ��ƌŝŵĞ�
�ŽŵŵŝƐƐŝŽŶĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŽǁŶ�ĂŶĚ�ƉĂƌŝƐŚ�ĐŽƵŶĐŝůƐ͘ 

�ŽƉĞůĂŶĚ��ŽƌŽƵŐŚ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ŬĞĞƉƐ�ŽŶůǇ�ĮǀĞ�ƉĞƌ�ĐĞŶƚ�
ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�ƌĂƚĞƐ�ǇŽƵ�ƉĂǇ 

/Ŷ�ϮϬϭϴͬϭϵ͕�ǁĞ�ǁŝůů�ĐŽůůĞĐƚ�άϰϭ�ŵŝůůŝŽŶ�ďƵƚ�ŬĞĞƉ�ũƵƐƚ�
άϮ͘ϱϵ�ŵŝůůŝŽŶ͘�dŚĞ�ƌĞƐƚ�ŐŽĞƐ�ƚŽ��ƵŵďƌŝĂ��ŽƵŶƚǇ�
�ŽƵŶĐŝů͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŽ��ĞŶƚƌĂů�'ŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ�ĨŽƌ� 
ƌĞ-ĚŝƐƚƌŝďƵƟŽŶ�ŶĂƟŽŶĂůůǇ͘�dŚĞƌĞĨŽƌĞ�ǁĞ�ĚŽŶ͛ƚ� 
ĚŝƌĞĐƚůǇ�ďĞŶĞĮƚ�ĨƌŽŵ�ŚŽƐƟŶŐ�^ĞůůĂĮĞůĚ͘ 

tŚĂƚ�ĂƌĞ�ŽƵƌ�ƉƌŝŽƌŝƟĞƐ͍ 

KƵƌ�ŬĞǇ�ƉƌŝŽƌŝƚǇ�ŝƐ�ŵĞĞƟŶŐ�ŽƵƌ�ƐƚĂƚƵƚŽƌǇ� 
ĐŽŵŵŝƚŵĞŶƚƐ͕�ǁŝƚŚ�ĚŝƐĐƌĞƟŽŶĂƌǇ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ� 
ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐŝŶŐůǇ�ƌĞƐŽƵƌĐĞĚ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ŝŶĐŽŵĞ�ĂŶĚ�ŐƌĂŶƚƐ͘�
tĞ�ǁŝůů�ǁŽƌŬ�ĐůŽƐĞůǇ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�
ǁŝƚŚ�ŽƵƌ�ƐŽĐŝĂů�ŝŶǀĞƐƚŵĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�ĂƐƐĞƚ�ƚƌĂŶƐĨĞƌ�ƉŽůŝĐǇ�
ƚŽ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ�ĂŶĚ�ǀŽůƵŶƚĂƌǇ�ŐƌŽƵƉƐ�ǁŚĞƌĞ�
ŽƵƌ�ŽƵƚĐŽŵĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ƐŚĂƌĞĚ͘ 

tĞ�ǁŝůů�ƉƌŝŽƌŝƟƐĞ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞĚ�ŚĞĂůƚŚ�ĂŶĚ�ǁĞůůďĞŝŶŐ͕�
ĮŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ĂŶĚ�ĚŝŐŝƚĂů�ŝŶĐůƵƐŝŽŶ�ƚŽ�ĂƐƐŝƐƚ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ� 
ŝŵƉĂĐƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ǁĞůĨĂƌĞ�ƌĞĨŽƌŵ͕�ĂŶĚ�ĞŶĂďůĞ�ǁŽƌŬ�ĂŶĚ�
ƐŬŝůůƐ�ŽƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƟĞƐ͘�tĞ�ǁŝůů�ĂůƐŽ�ŐĞŶĞƌĂƚĞ�ŝŶĐŽŵĞ�
ďǇ�ĞǆƉĂŶĚŝŶŐ��ŽƵƌ�ĐŽŵŵĞƌĐŝĂů�ƚƌĂĚŝŶŐ�ĂĐƟǀŝƚǇ͘ 

 

^Ž�ǁŚĞƌĞ�ĚŽ�ǁĞ�ŐĞƚ�ŽƵƌ�ŵŽŶĞǇ�ĨƌŽŵ͍ 

tĞ�ĂƌĞ�ĨƵŶĚĞĚ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ĨŽƵƌ�ŵĂŝŶ�ƐŽƵƌĐĞƐ͗ 

· �ŽƵŶĐŝů�ƚĂǆ�;ƉĂŝĚ�ďǇ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐͿ 

· EĂƟŽŶĂů�EŽŶ��ŽŵĞƐƟĐ�ZĂƚĞƐ�;ƉĂŝĚ�ďǇ�� 
ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐͿ 

· �ĞŶƚƌĂů�'ŽǀĞƌŶŵĞŶƚ�ŐƌĂŶƚƐ�;ǀĂƌŝĂďůĞͿ 

· &ĞĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŚĂƌŐĞƐ͕�ĨƌŽŵ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ĐĂƌ�
ƉĂƌŬŝŶŐ͕�ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ďƵŝůĚŝŶŐ�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů͕� 
ďĞƌĞĂǀĞŵĞŶƚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ůŝĐĞŶƐŝŶŐ͘�dŚŝƐ� 
ŝŶĐŽŵĞ�ŚĞůƉƐ�ƚŽ�ƌĞĚƵĐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽƐƚ�ŽĨ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚŝŶŐ�
ƚŚĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ĂŶǇ�ŝŶĐŽŵĞ�ǁĞ�ďƌŝŶŐ�ŝŶ�ŝƐ� 
ƌĞŝŶǀĞƐƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽƵŶĐŝů͘ 

· �ǆƚĞƌŶĂů�ŐƌĂŶƚ�ĨƵŶĚŝŶŐ 

 

 

 Page 22



�ϯ 

zŽƵƌ�ĐŽƵŶĐŝů͙�ǇŽƵƌ�ŵŽŶĞǇ͙�ǇŽƵƌ�ƐĂǇ 

,Žǁ�ǁĞ�ƉůĂŶ�ƚŽ�ďĂůĂŶĐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ 

tĞ�ŶĞĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƐĂǀĞ�ĂŶŽƚŚĞƌ�άϬ͘ϱ�ŵŝůůŝŽŶ�ŝŶ�ϮϬϭϵͬϮϬ͘�
tĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĂĐŚŝĞǀĞ�ĂĚĚŝƟŽŶĂů�ŝŶĐŽŵĞ͕�
ĞĸĐŝĞŶĐŝĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐĂǀŝŶŐƐ�ŝŶ�Ă�ŶƵŵďĞƌ�ŽĨ�ǁĂǇƐ͘ 

>ŽĐĂů�ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝƟĞƐ�ĐĂŶŶŽƚ�ŚĂǀĞ�ĚĞďƚ�ĂŶĚ�ŽƵƌ� 
ƌĞƐĞƌǀĞƐͬƐĂǀŝŶŐƐ�ĂƌĞ�ůŽǁ͕�ŝŶ�ůŝŶĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĂŶ� 
ŽƌŐĂŶŝƐĂƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ŽƵƌ�ƐŝǌĞ�͘�dŚĞƐĞ�ĮŶĂŶĐŝĂů�� 
ĐŚĂůůĞŶŐĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ĚƌŝǀŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ŵŽĚĞƌŶŝƐĂƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�
ĐŽƵŶĐŝů͕��ďƵƚ�ǁĞ�ŵƵƐƚ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ŵĂŬĞ�ƚŽƵŐŚ� 
ĚĞĐŝƐŝŽŶƐ͘͘͘ 

tĞ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŝŶĐŽŵĞ�ďǇ͗ 

· /ŶĐƌĞĂƐŝŶŐ�ĨĞĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŚĂƌŐĞƐ�ďǇ�ŝŶŇĂƟŽŶ 

· �ŽŵŵĞƌĐŝĂů�ĂĐƟǀŝƚǇ 

tĞ�ĐƌĞĂƚĞ�ĞĸĐŝĞŶĐŝĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƐĂǀŝŶŐƐ�ďǇ͗ 

· /ŶǀĞƐƚŵĞŶƚ�ŝŶ�ĚŝŐŝƟƐĂƟŽŶ 

· �ŽŶƟŶƵŽƵƐ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ŽĨ�ŽƵƌ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĂŶĚ� 
ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚƐ 

�ŽŝŶŐ�Ăůů�Žƌ�ƐŽŵĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĂďŽǀĞ�ŝƐ�ŚĞůƉŝŶŐ�ƵƐ� 
ƉƌŽĚƵĐĞ�Ă�ďĂůĂŶĐĞĚ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ŶŽǁ͕�ŶĞǆƚ�ǇĞĂƌ�ĂŶĚ�ŝŶ�
ƚŚĞ�ĨƵƚƵƌĞ͘ 

 

͞tĞ�ǁĂŶƚ�ƚŽ�ŚĞĂƌ�ǇŽƵƌ�ǀŝĞǁƐ�ŽŶ�ŚŽǁ�ǁĞ�ƐƉĞŶĚ�
ŽƵƌ�ŵŽŶĞǇ͕�ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ϭϭ�ƉĞƌ�ĐĞŶƚ�ǁĞ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞ�
ĨƌŽŵ�ǇŽƵƌ�ĐŽƵŶĐŝů�ƚĂǆ�ĂŶĚ�ĮǀĞ�ƉĞƌ�ĐĞŶƚ�ǁĞ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞ�
ĨƌŽŵ�ǇŽƵƌ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐ�ƌĂƚĞƐ͘͟�-�DŝŬĞ�^ƚĂƌŬŝĞ͕��ůĞĐƚĞĚ�
DĂǇŽƌ�ŽĨ��ŽƉĞůĂŶĚ 

 

WůĞĂƐĞ�ŐŝǀĞ�ƵƐ�ǇŽƵƌ�ǀŝĞǁƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ� 
ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ĂƌĞĂƐ͗ 

ϭ͘��tĞ�ƉƌŽƉŽƐĞ�Ă�ĐŽƵŶĐŝů�ƚĂǆ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŽĨ�ϭ͘ϵϱ�ƉĞƌ�
ĐĞŶƚ͕�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŝƐ�ůĞƐƐ�ƚŚĂŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĂƚĞ�ŽĨ�ŝŶŇĂƟŽŶ͘�tĞ�

ŶĞĞĚ�ƚŽ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ŽƵƌ�ƐŚĂƌĞ�ŽĨ�ĐŽƵŶĐŝů�ƚĂǆ�ƚŽ� 
ŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ǁĞ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ĨŽƌ�ǇŽƵ͘ 

tĞ�ǁĞůĐŽŵĞ�ǇŽƵƌ�ĐŽŵŵĞŶƚƐ�ŽŶ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƉƌŽƉŽƐĂů͘ 

 

 

 

 

Ϯ͘�tĞ�ƉůĂŶ�ƚŽ�ƌĂŝƐĞ�Ăůů�ŽƵƌ�ĨĞĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŚĂƌŐĞƐ�ďǇ�ZW/�
ŝŶ�ůŝŶĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ŝŶŇĂƟŽŶ�ƌĂƚĞƐ͘�dŚĞƐĞ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ�
ƉůĂŶŶŝŶŐ͕�ůŝĐĞŶƐŝŶŐ͕�ĐĂƌ�ƉĂƌŬŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�dŚĞ��ĞĂĐŽŶ�
DƵƐĞƵŵ͘�tĞ�ŶĞĞĚ�ƚŽ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ�ĨĞĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŚĂƌŐĞƐ�ƚŽ�
ŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ǁĞ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ĨŽƌ�ǇŽƵ͘ 

tĞ�ǁĞůĐŽŵĞ�ǇŽƵƌ�ĐŽŵŵĞŶƚƐ�ŽŶ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƉƌŽƉŽƐĂů͘ 

 

 

 

 

ϯ͘�tĞ�ĂƌĞ�ŶŽƚ�ĂŶƟĐŝƉĂƟŶŐ�ĐŚĂŶŐŝŶŐ�ŽƵƌ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ĨŽƌ�
ŽƉĞŶ�ƐƉĂĐĞƐ͘�,ŽǁĞǀĞƌ͕�ǁĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ�ŶĞŐĂƟǀĞ�
ĨĞĞĚďĂĐŬ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�ƌĞŐĂƌĚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ƵƉŬĞĞƉ�ŽĨ�
ŽƵƌ�ĐĞŵĞƚĞƌŝĞƐ͘� 

dŚĞƌĞĨŽƌĞ͕�ƚŚĞƌĞ�ĐŽƵůĚ�ďĞ�ƚŚĞ�ŽƉƉŽƌƚƵŶŝƚǇ�ƚŽ� 
ƌĞƉƌŝŽƌŝƟƐĞ�ŽƵƌ�ƌĞƐŽƵƌĐĞƐ�ƚŽ�ĐŽŶĐĞŶƚƌĂƚĞ�ŵŽƌĞ�ŽŶ�
ĐĞŵĞƚĞƌŝĞƐ͕�ǁŝƚŚ�Ă�ƌĞĚƵĐƟŽŶ�ŽŶ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ŽƉĞŶ� 
ƐƉĂĐĞƐ͘� 

tĞ�ǁĞůĐŽŵĞ�ǇŽƵƌ�ĐŽŵŵĞŶƚƐ�ŽŶ�ƚŚŝƐ� 
ƉƌŽƉŽƐĂů͘ 

 

 

 

 Page 23



�ϰ 

zŽƵƌ�ĐŽƵŶĐŝů͙�ǇŽƵƌ�ŵŽŶĞǇ͙�ǇŽƵƌ�ƐĂǇ 

ϰ͘�tĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ďƌŽƵŐŚƚ�ŽǀĞƌ�ϯϬ�ĞŵƉƚǇ�ŚŽŵĞƐ�ďĂĐŬ�
ŝŶƚŽ�ƵƐĞ�ďǇ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ�ǁŝƚŚ�ŚŽŵĞ-ŽǁŶĞƌƐ�ŽǀĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�
ƉĂƐƚ�ϭϮ�ŵŽŶƚŚƐ͘�,ŽǁĞǀĞƌ͕�ƚŚĞƌĞ�ĂƌĞ�ƐƟůů�ŽǀĞƌ�
ϭ͕ϬϬϬ�ĞŵƉƚǇ�ŚŽŵĞƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ďŽƌŽƵŐŚ͘ 

tŚĂƚ�ƐƵŐŐĞƐƟŽŶƐ�ĚŽ�ǇŽƵ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƚŽ�ďƌŝŶŐ�ŵŽƌĞ� 
ĞŵƉƚǇ�ŚŽŵĞƐ�ďĂĐŬ�ŝŶƚŽ�ƵƐĞ͍ 

 

 

 

 

 

ϱ͘�>ĂƐƚ�ǇĞĂƌ͕�ǁĞ�ůĂƵŶĐŚĞĚ�Ă�άϱϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ�ƚŽǁŶ�ĐĞŶƚƌĞ�
ƌĞŐĞŶĞƌĂƟŽŶ�ƐĐŚĞŵĞ͕�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŚĂƐ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ŽǀĞƌ�
ϴϬ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐ�ŝŵƉƌŽǀĞ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ĞǆƚĞƌŶĂů�ĂƉƉĞĂƌĂŶĐĞ͘ 

tŚĂƚ�ĚŽ�ǇŽƵ�ƚŚŝŶŬ�ŽƵƌ�ƉƌŝŽƌŝƟĞƐ�ƐŚŽƵůĚ�ďĞ�ĨŽƌ�
ƚŽǁŶ�ĐĞŶƚƌĞƐ͍ 
�ƩƌĂĐƟŶŐ�ďƵƐŝŶĞƐƐĞƐͬŝŶǀĞƐƚŵĞŶƚ 
^ƚƌĞĞƚ-ĐůĞĂŶŝŶŐ 
�ŶĨŽƌĐĞŵĞŶƚ�;ƚŽ�ƚĂĐŬůĞ�ůŝƩĞƌŝŶŐ͕�ĚŽŐ-ĨŽƵůŝŶŐ�ĞƚĐͿ 
KƚŚĞƌ�ƐƵŐŐĞƐƟŽŶƐ 

 

 

 

 

 

ϲ͘��ŽƉĞůĂŶĚ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ŝƐ�ŽŶĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĨĞǁ�ĐŽƵŶĐŝůƐ� 
ŶĂƟŽŶĂůůǇ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌƐ�ƐĂŶĚďĂŐƐ�ĚŝƌĞĐƚůǇ�ƚŽ� 
ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĞǀĞŶƚ�ŽĨ�ŇŽŽĚŝŶŐ͘�tĞ�ŽīĞƌ�ƚŚŝƐ�
ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĨƌĞĞ�ŽĨ�ĐŚĂƌŐĞ�ĂŶĚ�ǁĞ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚůǇ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ�ĨŽƌ�
άϭϮ͕ϬϬϬ�ƉĞƌ�ǇĞĂƌ͘ 

^ŚŽƵůĚ�ǁĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĨƌĞĞ�ŽĨ�

ĐŚĂƌŐĞ͕�Žƌ�ƐŚŽƵůĚ�ǁĞ�ĞŶĐŽƵƌĂŐĞ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�ƚŽ�ƵƐĞ�
ŇŽŽĚ-ƉƌĞǀĞŶƟŽŶ�ŽƉƟŽŶƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĐĂŶ�ďĞ�ƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞĚ͍ 

 

 

 

 

 

ϳ͘�/ƚ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚůǇ�ĐŽƐƚƐ��ŽƉĞůĂŶĚ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�άϱϰ͕ϬϬϬ�ƉĞƌ�
ǇĞĂƌ�ƚŽ�ƌĞƉůĂĐĞ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ͛�ĚĂŵĂŐĞĚ�ďŝŶƐ͘� 

^ŚŽƵůĚ�ǁĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĨƌĞĞ�ŽĨ�
ĐŚĂƌŐĞ͕�Žƌ�ƐŚŽƵůĚ�ǁĞ�ĐŚĂƌŐĞ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚŝƐ� 
ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ͍ 

 

 

 

 

 

ϴ͘�/ƚ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚůǇ�ĐŽƐƚƐ��ŽƉĞůĂŶĚ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�άϭϬϳ͕ϬϬϬ�ƉĞƌ�
ǇĞĂƌ�ƚŽ�ĐŽůůĞĐƚ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ͛�ďƌŽǁŶ�;ŐĂƌĚĞŶͿ�ďŝŶƐ͘ 

^ŚŽƵůĚ�ǁĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ�ĨƌĞĞ�ŽĨ�
ĐŚĂƌŐĞ͕�Žƌ�ƐŚŽƵůĚ�ǁĞ�ĐŚĂƌŐĞ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚŝƐ� 
ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞ͍ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Page 24



�ϱ 

zŽƵƌ�ĐŽƵŶĐŝů͙�ǇŽƵƌ�ŵŽŶĞǇ͙�ǇŽƵƌ�ƐĂǇ 

ϵ͘��ŽƉĞůĂŶĚ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ŚĂƐ�ƐƚƌŽŶŐ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉƐ�ŝŶ�
ƉůĂĐĞ�ƚŽ�ĚĞůŝǀĞƌ�ƚĂƌŐĞƚĞĚ�ƐĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŽ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�
ŽƵƌ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ�ĂīĞĐƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ǁĞůĨĂƌĞ�ƌĞĨŽƌŵ͘ 

^ŚŽƵůĚ�ǁĞ�ĐŽŶƟŶƵĞ�ƚŽ�ŽīĞƌ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ͕�ĂŶĚ�ŝŶ�
ǁŚŝĐŚ�ĂƌĞĂƐ�ƐŚŽƵůĚ�ŽƵƌ�ůĞǀĞů�ŽĨ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ͍ 

 

 

 

 

 

ϭϬ͘�tŚĂƚ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ƐƵŐŐĞƐƟŽŶƐ�ǁŽƵůĚ�ǇŽƵ�ůŝŬĞ�ƚŽ�ŵĂŬĞ�
ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�DĂǇŽƌ�ŝŶ�ƚĞƌŵƐ�ŽĨ�ŚŝƐ�ďƵĚŐĞƚ͍ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

,Žǁ�ƚŽ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶĚ 

ZĞƚƵƌŶ�ƚŚŝƐ�ĨŽƌŵ�ŝŶ�ƉĞƌƐŽŶ͕�ŵĂƌŬĞĚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ� 
ĂƩĞŶƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƟŽŶƐ�dĞĂŵ͕�ƚŽ�ŽƵƌ�
ŽĸĐĞƐ�Ăƚ�DĂƌŬĞƚ�,Ăůů͕�tŚŝƚĞŚĂǀĞŶ͕�Žƌ�^ƚ�'ĞŽƌŐĞ͛Ɛ�
ZŽĂĚ͕�DŝůůŽŵ͘ 

Kƌ�ƉŽƐƚ�ŝƚ�ƚŽ͗ 

�ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƟŽŶƐ�dĞĂŵ 
�ŽƉĞůĂŶĚ��ŽƌŽƵŐŚ��ŽƵŶĐŝů 
DĂƌŬĞƚ�,Ăůů 
tŚŝƚĞŚĂǀĞŶ 
�ƵŵďƌŝĂ 
��Ϯϴ�ϳ:' 

�ůƚĞƌŶĂƟǀĞůǇ͕�ǀŝƐŝƚ�ǁǁǁ͘ĐŽƉĞůĂŶĚ͘ŐŽǀ͘ƵŬ�ĂŶĚ� 
ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞ�ƚŚĞ�ƋƵĞƐƟŽŶŶĂŝƌĞ�ŽŶůŝŶĞ͘�dŚĞ�ĚĞĂĚůŝŶĞ�
ĨŽƌ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐĞƐ�ŝƐ�DŽŶĚĂǇ͕��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϭϳ͘ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 25



�ϲ 

Page 26


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on 6 December 2018
	4 Budget Consultation Outcome
	Budget Consultation Document 2019


